

Muhammad Ramadhan

Creative Visual

Jakarta, Indonesia

081927844141

dhandhandhan25@gmail.com

be.net/dhandhandhan

Muhammad Ramadhan well known as Dhan is an graphic designer, born in Bandar Lampung, Indonesia in May 2nd 1987, completed studying graphic design at FSRD Itenas Bandung. Worked in ATL & BTL agency, before continuing on Act Kompas Gramedia Group of Magazine for the 6 years.

WORK EXPERIENCE

ACT

Creative Visual

PT Aktivasi Communication Terpadu (ACT) is a brand activation agency, a part of KompasGramedia Group, The Biggest media company in Indonesia. We provide a truly integrated marketing approach.

November 2011 - Present | Jakarta, Indonesia

Men's Media/Special Interest Media

Graphic Designer

Men's Media/Special Interest Media is a business unit of Kompas Gramedia Group of Magazine, The Biggest media company in Indonesia. Consisting of Hai Magazine, Ridebike Magazine, Soccer Tabloid, Angkasa Magazine, Hotgame Magazine, Fortune Indonesia Magazine, Sinyal Tabloid and National Geographic Indonesia Magazine

November 2010 - October 2011 | Indonesia

Ide73

Graphic Designer

August 2010 - October 2010 | Jakarta, Indonesia

OTOMOTIF TABLOID

Freelance Graphic Designer

Otomotif tabloid, Motobike magazine and Scooteriz magazine

May 2010 - July 2010 | Jakarta, Indonesia

EDUCATION

Itenas

Bachelor of Fine Arts

September 2004 - March 2010 | Indonesia

SMAN 10 Bandar Lampung

Social class

August 2001 - August 2004 | Bandar Lampung, Indonesia

SMPN 16 Bandar Lampung

August 1998 - August 2001 | Bandar Lampung, Indonesia

SDN 1 Pengajaran

August 1992 - August 1998 | Bandar Lampung, Indonesia

LANGUAGES

English (Beginner)

SKILLS

Adobe After Effects, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Indesign, Adobe Photoshop, Branding, Event, Illustration, Promotion